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Offerors shall take the following changes to Section 1.2 into consideration when submitting their offers. 
 

The proposal due date has been changed to: 
 
December 4, 2007: NLT 4:00 p.m. (local time) 

 
 
The following questions were asked for the above mentioned solicitation. 
 
1. Section 2.1.2.2 states: “Offeror must state relevant experience of the company and person(s) who will 

be actively engaged in the proposed project in the delivery of IV&V services in an information 
technology project that had more than 15 perform resources providing services on the project.” 

 
Please explain what is meant by the term “15 perform resources”? 

 
By "perform resource" we mean a person working on the project in some capacity other than 
managerial or administrative. Examples would include business system analysts, organizational 
change managers and team members, coding people (developers, conversion and integration 
experts), data architects, DBAs, and report writers. 
 
Not included would be Steering Committee members, project managers, project support specialists, 
and administrative assistants. 
 

2. For Section Introduction: Please describe the functionality or scope of Phase 1 and Phase 2? 
 

Phase 1: “ … PeopleSoft ERP modules sufficient to provide an integrated budget preparation, 
accounting, cash management, procurement, human resources, payroll, and benefits system.” 
 

Specifically, design, code, convert data, integrate where necessary, the following modules: 
 

North American Payroll, Time and Labor, Benefits, Benefits Administration, Project 
Costing, Billing, Contracts, Accounts Payable, base Purchasing, Commitment Control, 
and General Ledger. 

 
Phase 2: not yet defined, however probably to include HR self service, Accounts Receivable, 
Planning and Budgeting (PeopleSoft EPM or Hyperion or Cognos), e-Procurement modules, and 
Talent Acquisition. 

 
3. For Section Introduction: Are there any relevant standards regarding tools or software products (such 

as MS Word, Project, etc) that you would like the vendors to utilize? 
 

Microsoft Office Suite, including MS Project and MS Visio are preferred because those are the tools 
used by the City. 

 
4. For Section Introduction: Will there be coordination required between this project and the State’s 

Office of the CIO IV&V efforts?  Who was awarded the recent OCIO IV&V contract (ref #71-000-00-
00036)? 

 
The City is unaware of the State’s project or procurement efforts. 
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5. For Section Introduction: Was there a contract recently awarded to Centric Consulting LLC to perform 
IV&V services for Phase 1 of the City’s ERP project? 

 
The last services rendered by Centric Consulting, LLC for IV&V services was in February, 2007. I 
don’t consider that “recent”. Those IV&V services were for the Planning and Analysis phase of this 
project. 

 
6. For Section Introduction: How does the Centric contract affect the services described in the RFP? 
 

Those services have no impact on the services described in the RFP. 
 

7. For Section 1.1.: What is the RFP number for this procurement?  There are two different numbers 
referenced in the RFP document. 

 
The solicitation number for Section 1.1 should read RFP2008-009-SB. 

 
8. For Section 1.5.7.: Did any outside firms assist the City in the development of this RFP?  If so, who 

were they?  And are they precluded from responding? 
 

No outside firm assisted the City in the development of this RFP. 
 
9. Should the softcopy of the Cost Proposal on CD or diskette be submitted in the separate Cost 

Proposal envelope? 
 

Per Section 1.9.5.2.: Offerors shall submit 1 original technical and cost proposal on a CD or diskette. 
 
The hardcopy of the Cost Proposal shall be submitted in a separate envelope from the hardcopy of 
the Technical Proposal.  The electronic (soft copy) of the Technical Proposal and the Cost Proposal 
may be submitted on the same medium, but the different proposals should be under different files on 
that CD or diskette. 

 
10. For Section 3.1.1.: How many implementation vendors has the City contracted with? 
 

The City works with many implementation vendors. Specifically in response to section 3.1.1, there is 
one contract with one implementation vendor. That vendor is SkyBridge Global, Inc. 

 
11. For Section 3.1.1.: What is the overall scope of services or role of each on the project? 
 

The overall scope of services or role of the vendor is spelled out in the contract. 
 
12. For Section 3.1.1.: How many individual contracts need to be evaluated? 
 

A single contract needs to be evaluated. 
 
13. For Section 3.1.1.: Are copies of these contracts available for review prior to award? 
 

The contract is listed as Attachment B of this addendum.  Attachment B is a separate file due to its 
size. 

 
14. For Section 3.1.2.: How many deliverables will Implementation Vendor(s) be creating? 
 

The list of deliverables (which reveals how many there are) is attached to SkyBridge Global, Inc.’s 
Cost Proposal, listed as Attachment A of this addendum. 
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15. For Section 3.1.2.: Can the City provide a list and estimated page length for the deliverables that are 
to be reviewed? 

 
The City is unable to estimate the page length for the deliverables to be reviewed. 

 
16. For Section 3.1.2.: What is the anticipated Phase 1 and Phase 2 completion dates for each? 
 

Phase 1 estimated completion dates are available, though subject to change based on the demands 
of the project. Phase 2 estimated completion dates are not available. 

 
17. For Section 3.1.3.: Can the City provide an estimated page length for the interfaces, conversion, and 

reporting plans? 
 

It is anticipated that the interface, conversion, and reporting plans will be between 10 and 20 pages 
each. 

 
18. For Section 3.1.3.: What is the anticipated Phase 1 and Phase 2 completion dates for each? 
 

Phase 1 documents are estimated to be completed January 22, 2008. Phase 2 documents are not yet 
able to be estimated. 

 
19. For Section 3.1.3.: Will there be three reports per Phase that the IV&V vendor will review?  If not, how 

many of these plans will need to be reviewed? 
 

There will be 3 plans (as outlined in sections 3.1.3) for Phase 1. We are unable to predict the number 
of reports for Phase 2. It is anticipated that there will be more than one draft, given the opportunity for 
review and correction. 

 
20. For Section 3.1.4.: Can the City provide a list and estimated page length for the change management 

deliverables that are to be reviewed? 
 

The City is unable at this time to provide a list and estimated page length for the change management 
deliverables to be reviewed. Organizational Change Management is a full time component of this 
project and responds to the needs of the project as they arise. 

 
21. For Section 3.1.4.: What is the anticipated Phase 1 and Phase 2 completion dates for each? 
 

Phase 2 has no estimated completion dates at this time. 
 
22. For Section 3.1.5.: Can the City provide a list and estimated page length for the end user training 

design and delivery strategy deliverables that are to be reviewed? 
 

The City is unable at this time to provide a list and estimated page length for the end user training 
design and delivery strategy deliverables to be reviewed. The end user training and design strategy 
will be dependent upon the output of the current design phase of this project. 

 
23. For Section 3.1.5.: What is the anticipated Phase 1 and Phase 2 completion dates for each? 
 

Phase 1 is anticipated to be delivered before March, 2008. Phase 2 has no estimated completion 
dates at this time. 
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24. For Sections 3.1.6. and 3.1.7.: Does the City have any established metrics or procedures that are to 
be used in the evaluation of moral, commitment, and attitude? 

 
The City has no established metrics or procedures that are to be used in the evaluation of morale, 
commitment, and attitude. The City hopes to benefit by the experience and expertise of the Offeror in 
this area of evaluation. 

 
25. For Sections 3.1.6. and 3.1.7.: Is there an established issue and/or risk management methodology or 

database in use by the project?  If not, would the City be interested in tools and techniques that have 
proven successful by the vendor? 

 
The City uses the Issues and Risks databases associated with the SharePoints created in 
conjunction with the MS Project Server for the project.  The City is interested in tools and techniques 
that have proven successful by the vendor. 

 
26. For Section 3.1.8.: Are there any established metrics or procedures that are to be used in the 

evaluation of project management efforts? 
 

The City has no established metrics or procedures that are to be used in the evaluation of project 
management efforts. The City hopes to benefit by the experience and expertise of the Offeror in this 
area of evaluation. 

 
27. For Section 3.1.8.: Is an established project management methodology being utilized? 
 

There is an established project management methodology being utilized. 
 
28. If so, is it available? 
 

It is available from PMI at www.pmi.org
 
29. Is it PMBOK compliant? 
 

It is PMBOK compliant. 
 
30. If not, would the City be interested in tools and techniques that have proven successful by the 

vendor? 
 

The City is interested in tools and techniques that have proven successful by the vendor. 
 
31. For Section 3.1.9.: Is there a format or specific contents that is required or preferred for the monthly 

status report? 
 

There is no required format for the monthly status report. It is anticipated that the Steering Committee 
will provide feedback to the vendor to guide the content and format after the vendor provides its tried 
and true format, based on experience and expertise. 

 
32. For Section 4.2.1.: What is the “required schedule” that is being referred to in this evaluation criteria? 
 

“Required schedule” in section 4.2.1 is the monthly report to the Steering Committee for the duration 
of Phase 1: start date to July 1, 2008. 

 
33. For Addendum 1, Section 2: Can you provide a similar list of key project milestones for Phase 2 of the 

project? 
 

The scope of Phase 2 is not yet identified. 
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34. Does the City expect the $200K budget to be expended over 11 months or 23 months?  In other 
words, should we propose an 11 month project with a budget not to exceed $200K and an option year 
with an additional budget amount?  If this is the case, what is the budget for the option year? 

 
The $200,000 was an amount derived from our history. Historically we pay approximately $20,000 per 
month for IV&V services. Based on the time required to complete the procurement, it was estimated 
that we would buy 10 months of services at $20,000 per month. Hence, the $200,000 is for 10 
months of service, and the optional year's extension would be subject to renegotiation. 

 
 
 
 
Acknowledged & Returned of Addendum 2 
  

Signature: 
 

Printed Name: 
 

Title: 
 

Company: 
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See separate .pdf file on the same webpage as this addendum. 
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